REPUBLIC OF RWANDA
NATIONAL COUNCIi FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Institutions proposed for research affiliation purposes in Rwanda

Public Institutions

Prime minister's office https://www.primature.gov.rw/

Ministry of Environment https://www.environment.gov.rw/

Ministry of finance and economic planning https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/
Ministry of agriculture and animal resources https://www.minagri.gov.rw/
Ministry of education https://www.mineduc.gov.rw/

Ministry of health https://www.moh.gov.rw/

Ministry of defence https://www.mod.gov.rw/

Ministry of justice https://www.minijust.gov.rw/

Ministry of foreign affairs, cooperation and EAC https://www.minaffet.gov.rw/
Ministry of gender and family promotion https://www.migeprof.gov.rw/
Ministry of infrastructure https://www.mininfra.gov.rw/

Ministry of Emergency Management https://www.minema.gov.rw/
Ministry of cabinet affairs https://www.gov.rw/

Ministry of local government https://www.minaloc.gov.rw/

Ministry of public service and labor https://www.mifotra.gov.rw/

Ministry of trade and industry https://www.minicom.gov.rw/

Ministry of sports and culture https://www.minispoc.gov.rw/

Ministry of youth https://www.miniyouth.gov.rw/

Ministry of ICT and Innovation https://www.minict.gov.rw/

Ministry in the office of the president minipresirep@gov.rw

Ministry of National Unity & Civic Engagement https://www.minubumwe.gov.rw/

Government Agencies

Rwanda Revenue Authority https://www.rra.gov.rw/




Rwanda Development Board (RDB) https://www.rdb.rw/

Rwanda Mining and Petroleum Board (RMB) https://www.rmb.gov.rw/

Rwanda Directorate General of Immigration and Emigration https://www.migration.gov.rw/
Rwanda National Police https://www.police.gov.rw/

Rwanda Social Security Board https://www.rssb.rw/

Rwanda Education Board (REB) https://www.reb.rw/

National Electoral Commission https://www.nec.gov.rw/

National Child Development Agency/NCDA https://www.ncda.gov.rw/

National Electoral Commission https://www.nec.gov.rw/

Rwanda Directorate General of Immigration and Emigration https://www.migration.gov.rw/

Research and Development Agencies

Rwanda Agricultural Board (RAB) https://www.rab.gov.rw/

National Agricultural Export Development Board (NAEB) https://www.naeb.gov.rw/
Rwanda Governance Board (RGB) https://www.rgb.rw/

Rwanda Institute of Policy Analysis (IPAR) https://www.ipar-rwanda.org/

Institute of Research and Dialogue for Peace (IRDP) https://www.irdp.rw/

Rwanda National Institute of Statistics (NISR) https://www.statistics.gov.rw/
National Industrial Research Development Agency https://www.nirda.gov.rw/

Private Sector Federation https://www.psf.org.rw/

Higher Learning Institutions

University of Rwanda (UR) https://www.ur.ac.rw/

College of arts and social sciences UR-CASS https://www.cass.ur.ac.rw/
College of agriculture, animal sciences and veterinary medicine (CAVM) https://www.cavm.ur.ac.rw/
College of Business and Economics CBE https://www.cbe.ur.ac.rw/

College of Medicine and Health Sciences CMHS https://www.cmhs.ur.ac.rw/
College of Education CE https://www.ce.ur.ac.rw/

College of Science and Technology https://www.cst.ur.ac.rw/




Center for Postgraduate Studies https://www.postgraduate.ur.ac.rw/

IPRC Tumba https://www.iprctumba.rp.ac.rw/

Private HLIs

Institute Polytechnique de Byumba/IPB, https://www.ipb.ac.rw/

Institut d’Enseignement Superieur de Ruhengeri/INES RUHENGELI, https://www.ines.ac.rw/
Adventist University of Central Africa/AUCA, hitps://www.auca.ac.rw/

Kigali Independent University/ULK, https://www.ulk-kigali.net/

Independent Institute of Lay Adventist of Kigali/INILAK, https://www.inilak.ac.rw/
University of Tourism and Business/UTB https://www.rtuc.rw/

Institute of Agriculture, Technology and Education of Kibungo/INATEK, https://www.inatek.ac.rw/
Catholic University of Rwanda/CUR, https://www.cur.ac.rw/

Protestant Institute of Arts and Social Sciences/PIASS https://www.piass-ac-rw.org/
Institute of Legal Practice and Development/ILPD https://www.ilpd.ac.rw/

Institue Supérieur Pédagogique de Gitwe/ISPG https://www.ispg-gitwe.org/

Catholic Institute of Kabgayi/UCK https://www.uck.ac.rw/

University of Kigali/UoK https://uok.ac.rw/

Rwanda Polytechnic/RP https://www.rp.ac.rw/

University of Global Health Equity/UGHE https://ughe.org/

Carnegie Mellon University Africa/CMU-Africa https://www.africa.engineering.cmu.edu/
Africa Leadership University/ALU https://www.alueducation.com/

Mount Kenya University Rwanda/MKU http://mkurwanda.ac.rw/

Institut Polytechnique de Byumba/IPB https://byumbapolytechnic.com/

Others: NGOs & Private Companies (to be considered on their own merit)

The Centre for Impact Innovation and Capacity building for Health Information Systems and Nutrition/
CIICHIN https://www.ciichin.org/

Center for Peace, Democratic Governance, and Development/CPDGCEA https://www.cpdgcea.org/

International Union for Conservation of Nature/IUCN https://www.iucn.org/




East African University Rwanda/EAUR https://eaur.ac.rw/

Interpeace Rwanda https://www.interpeace.org/programme/rwanda/
Vanguard Economics ltd hitps://www.vanguardeconomics.com/

Old Mutual Insurance Rwanda https://www.oldmutual.rw/

Dian Fossey Gorilla Fund/DFGF https://gorillafund.org/

Center for Development Policy CDP/ https://cdpafrica.org/

Rwanda Mens Resource Center/RWAMREC https://www.rwamrec.org/




